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JoAnn Sutton

From: JoAnn Sutton

Sent: Monday, December 08, 2008 3:50 PM

To: 'ldc@ldctele.com'

Cc: JoAnn Sutton; George Li

Subject: LDC Telecommunications, Inc. - Redlight 214 Application

Good afternoon,

On May 23, 2008, your pending International 214 application (ITC-214-20080523-00238) became
redlighted. LDC Telecommunications, Inc. currently has three delinquent bills with the Commission
for a total of $911.22. Your application is subject to dismissal due to a failure to pay delinquent
Commission debts. If the debt is not paid, or payment arrangements are not made, within 30 days
of this e-mail, we must dismiss your application.

If you have any questions regarding the above information, please contact our Financial
Operations Group Help Desk at 1-877-480-3201 (option 4). You can also contact them by email
at ARINQUIRIES@fcc.gov. If you have questions regarding debts or red-light status, you can
access our Red Light Frequently Asked Questions webpage at
http://www.fcc.gov/debt_collection/fag.html. Please contact me directly if you are able to
satisfactorily handle your delinquent debt within 30 days of this e-mail.

Thank you.

JoAnn Sutton

Assistant Division Chief
Policy Division
International Bureau

12/8/2008



JoAnn Sutton

From: JoAnn Sutton

Sent: Thursday, December 18, 2008 10:38 AM

To: George Li

Subject: FW: MyIBFS JOB for IBFS Greenlighted Application(s) List 2008-12-18 04:50 for
ROA|ITC,ARC,FCN,DNC,ISP,SPC,SCL

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Red

George,

This application (LDC) was put on Non-streamlined PN in May has, therefore, been ready to
grant except for the redlight. Now that it's finally greenlighted, I'll grant today upon
your OK.

JoAnn

||||| Original Message--—---

From: ibfs@moss.fcc.gov [mailto:ibfs@moss.fcc.gov]

Sent: Thursday, December 18, 2008 4:50 AM

To: Adrienne Downs; Gerald Mays; Jerry Ma; JoAnn Sutton; Mikelle Morra; Natalie Martinez
Subject: MyIBFS JOB for IBFS Greenlighted Application(s) List 2008-12-18 04:50 for

ROA, ITC,ARC, FCN, DNC, ISP, SPC, SCL

frn file number

0003757390 ITC2142008052300238

(1 row affected)
(return status = 0)



JoAnn Sutton

From: George Li

Sent: Thursday, December 18, 2008 10:46°AM

To: JoAnn Sutton

Subject: RE: MyIBFS JOB for IBFS Greenlighted Application(s) List 2008-12-18 04:50 for

ROA,ITC,ARC,FCN,DNC,ISP,SPC,SCL

Sure Thanks.

||||| Original Message-----

From: JoAnn Sutton

Sent: Thursday, December 18, 2008 10:38 AM

To: George Li

Subject: FW: MyIBFS JOB for IBFS Greenlighted Application(s) List 2008-12-18 04:50 for
ROA, ITC, ARC, FCN, DNC, ISP, SPC, SCL

George,

This application (LDC) was put on Non-streamlined PN in May has, therefore, been ready to
grant except for the redlight. ©Now that it's finally greenlighted, I'll grant today upon
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
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RAMIS ACCOUNT RECEIVABLES
Red Light Bills Report for FRN 0003757390

Pame toft
Morday, becember 08, 2008 (3:42 FM

FRN : 0003757390
Doc # : D4TROOD110

Call Sign:

TIN : §93304850
PTC Code :

FCC Code1:

Customer Name :

LDC Telcommunications, Inc.
LockBox : 358340

FCC Code 2 :

Customer Cortact : Mr $ean Connors
Doc Status : REFERRED TO TRESSURY

Due Date 1172003

Phone : $13-933-6519
Invoice fmt : $25.00

Arnount Due : $0.00

FRN : 0003757390
Doc #: D4TROO0110

Call Sign :811764

TIN : 593304859
PTC Code : TRS

FCC Code1:

Customer Name :

LDC Telcommunications, Inc.
LockBox : 358340

FCC Code 2 :

Customer Contact : Mr Sean Connors
Doc Status : REFERRED TO TREASURY

Due Date 11720003

Phone : $13-933-6519
Invoice At : $2,561.57

Amount Due : $812.25

FRN : 0003757390
Doc #: D4TROD1596

Call Sign :

TIN : 593304859
PTC Code :

FCC Code 1 :

Customer Name :

LDC Telcommunications, Inc.
LockBox : 358340

FCC Code 2 :

Customer Contact : M Sean Connors
Doc S$tatus : REFERRED TO TREASURY

Due Date  03/04/04

Phone : 813-033-6519
Invoice Amit : $25.00

Sroount Due @ $25.00

FRHN : DDD3757390
Doc #: D4TROD1596

Call $ign :811764

TIN : 593304859
PTC Code : TRS

FCC Code 1 :

Customer Name :

LDC Telcommunications, Inc.
LockBox : 358340

FCC Code 2:

Customer Contact : Mr Sean Connors
Doc Status : REFERRED TO TREASURY

Due Date  D3/0404

Phone : 813-933-6519
Invoice amt : $73.97

Amount Due : $73.97
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Tuesday, May 27, 2008 11:15 AM

RAMIS ACCOUNT RECEIVABLES
Red Light Letters Report

Applicant Lic Letter Print
FRN Debtor FRN Debtor Name Bill Number Call Sign FCC Code 1 FCC Code 2 Sys Letter ID Date Bill Amount
0003757390 0003757390 LDC Telcommunications, Inc. 04TR000110 12008001238 1B 080518000532 V 5/23/2008 $812.25
0003757390 0003757390 LDC Telcommunications, Inc. 04TR001596 1B2008001238 1B 08051B000532 5/23/2008 $98.97
Sub Total : $911.22




FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Washington, D.C. 20554

OFFICE OF
MANAGING DIRECTOR

5/23/08
LDC Telcommunications, Inc.
c/o0 InterControllers
Mr Sean Connors
Tampa, FL 33618
Re: 0003757330
1B2008001238

NOTICE OF WITHHOLDING OF ACTION

The Federal Communications Commission (FCC) has received the above referenced request through
International Bureau Filing System from LDC Telcommunications, Inc. holding FCC Registration Number (FRN) 0003757390.

As required by 47 C.F.R. 1.1810 (a) (1), we have reviewed our accounting records and determined that you
or an entity sharing the same Taxpayer Identification Number is delinquent on the payment of the
following debts owed to the FCC

Bill Number Amount Debtor FRN Debtor Name
04TR000110 $812.25 0003757390 LDC Telcommunications, Inc.
04TR001596 $98.97 0003757390 LDC Telcommunications, Inc.

Action will be withheld on this application or benefit request (except multi-party tariffs where one
party is a delinquent debtor) pursuant to 47 C.F.R. 1.1910(b) . If full payment or satisfactory
arrangement to pay the delinquent debt (s) is/are not made within 30 days of the date of this letter
the application or benefit sought described above will be dismissed.

Please be advised that any additional applications or requests for benefits from the FCC or its reporting
components, including but not limited to support fraom the Universal Service Fund, payments from the
Telecommunications Relay Services Fund, or the issuance of telephone numbers from the North American
Numbering Plan Administrator, will be reviewed to determine if any delinguent debts are outstanding.

If you have any guestions regarding this Notice, please contact us in writing by email at
ARINQUIRIESEFCC.GOV or at the following address:

Federal Communications Commissiaon
Attn: Revenue and Receivables Operations Group
445 - 12th Street S.W., Room 1-A821
Washington, DC 20554

Please note that you are required to remit your payment to the address noted on the bill (s
referenced above, or you may submit payment via the FCC's Fee Filer which is located at
www.fcc.gov/fees/feefiler.html. Copies of bills (Form 159B) can be printed from the

FCC's Fee Filer site as well as from the Red Light Display site located at
www.fcc.gov/redlight/. If you believe that this notice has been mailed to you in error
please contact the CORES Help Desk at 1-877-480-3201 (option 4) or send an e-mail to
ARINQUIRIES@FCC.GOV with all information to support your dispute.

Sincerely,

Cheryl A. Co

Revenue and ivables Operations Group
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